
 

 

 

 

May 13, 2016 

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 18-16  

QUESTION & ANSWER #3  

 

 

Q #1  Will the building have fire sprinklers?  

A #1   No.  

 

Q #2 What is the Code base use/what will the building be used for?  

A #1   A garage for parking boats 

 

Q #3 How do we handle Handicap access with the existing grades.  

A #1    I don’t believe this an an issue. We have no ADA deputies and this building will not be 

for public access. The adjacent office building is ADA accessible.  

 

Q#4  Is additional parking required for this building?  

A #1   No.  

 

Q#5 Do we energize electrical sub panel? If we do where does it come from?  

A#5  From existing service panel on site.  

 

Q#6  The City of Tampa requires an additional 6” of free board for finish floor flood 

elevations, which would put the finish floor at NSVD 10.5 feet?  

A#5  This is not occupied space. This is boat storage.  

 
 

 


